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The following is additional information regarding RFP-83043 titled Photo Management System released on 7/23/2018.  The due date and time for responses 
remains as 8/7/2018 @ 2:00PM PST.  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the Port’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This 
addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid. 

Item 
# 

Date 
Received 

Date 
Answered 

Vendor’s Question Port’s Answer RFP Revisions 

1 7/24/18 7/24/18 Whether companies from Outside USA 
can apply for this? (like, from India or 
Canada) 
 

Firms outside the United States may 
propose if they can meet the 
requirements of the RFP. 
 

 

2 7/24/18 7/24/18 Whether we need to come over there 
for meetings? 
 

Meetings and training can be done 
remotely via phone/web. 

 

3 7/24/18 7/24/18 Can we perform the tasks (related to 
RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or 
Canada) 
 

Assuming the submitter can meet the 
requirements of the work, home office 
location is negotiable. 

 

4 7/24/18 7/24/18 Can we submit the proposals via email? See instructions in RFP 83043, 
Attachment A on page 8, Submittal of 
Proposal 

 

5 7/24/18 7/25/18 How many internal PoT users will need 
access to the Photo Management 
System? 

5 concurrent users  
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